

NATHAN BARNES

SBL Director – Perth Redbacks

Nathan and his wife Leanne have two boys Lachlan and Jack both of whom played domestically for their entire junior days. Jack played WABL for East Perth before concentrating on his domestic games. Nathan still coaches domestically and has done for the last 10 years.

Nathan still enjoys playing basketball and is currently playing A Grade social league one night a week.

Qualifications

Nathan has a degree in Commerce from Curtin University with a Major in Economics and Finance.

In addition, Nathan has completed the following post graduate studies:

- Bachelor of Commerce
- Graduate Diploma in Applied Finance and Investment
- Certified Financial Planner Professional
- Specialist Aged Care (Financial) Accreditation
- FASEA – Ethics Accreditation
- Justice of the Peace (JP) Training Course – Metro TAFE

Achievements

- Winner of Cowan Award for Economics 1992.
- Financial Planning career commenced 1998.
- WA representative at 2020 Summit (Canberra) in 2008.
- Financial Advisory Business founded in 2010.
- Top 50 Financial Adviser 2012
- Top 50 Financial Adviser 2013
- Financial Standards Top 50 Financial Adviser 2019.

Experience

- Founder and Director – Barnes Financial Services Pty Ltd
- Responsible Manager – Barnes Financial Services AFSL 343329
- Treasurer – Financial Planning Association (WA) (2010-2013)
- Treasurer – Good Shepherd Catholic School (2011-2013)
- Chairman – Good Shepherd Catholic School (2013 – present)
- Guest Lecturer – Curtin University – Finance (2019-2020)
- Justice of the Peace (2008 to present)

Memberships

- Financial Planning Association of Australia
- Financial Services Institute of Australia
- Tax Practitioners Board
- Royal Association of Justices
- Western Australia Cricket Association (WACA)
- North Melbourne Football Club